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The Honorable Steve Brunk, Chairperson 

House Committee on Federal and State Affairs 

Statehouse, Room 285-N 

Topeka, Kansas  66612 

 

Dear Representative Brunk: 

 

 SUBJECT: Fiscal Note for HB 2599 by House Committee on Federal and State 

Affairs 

 

 In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning HB 2599 is 

respectfully submitted to your committee. 

 

 HB 2599 would authorize the Office of the Secretary of State to grant an easement on 

land along the Kansas River for use by the Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas 

City for use as a boat ramp.  The deed granting the easement must be approved by the Office of 

the Attorney General and executed by the Secretary of State. 

 

 The Office of the Secretary of State indicates that the costs associated with HB 2599 

would be negligible and could be absorbed within existing resources.  The Office also indicates 

that the cost to the Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City could be absorbed 

within existing resources. 

 

 

 Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 Jon Hummell, 

 Interim Director of the Budget 

 

 

cc: Desiree Taliaferro, Secretary of State’s Office  

 Willie Prescott, Attorney General’s Office  

 Melissa Wangemann, KAC  


